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From: GinA <mortalsage@mortalsage.org>

To: 'Joe Belanger'
Date: 4/12/2013 10:43:07 AM

Subject: RE: It

Very nice. I’'m not a lawyer either but I’'ve worked with law for 25 years in different capacities ... now I’'m applying what I've
learned to challenge some of these absurd laws that do nothing but hurt “We, The People” such as the “drivers license” laws ...
my current battle is with the state of maine for 2 “criminal” charges of operating after suspension which only happened because
DMV didn’t follow due process and proper suspension procedures.

In what ways are you making a difference right now ? Do you follow any “real news” sources online ?

From: Joe Belanger [mailto:5d562401f3b23e7cb14c16935220a528@reply.craigslist.org]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 10:37 AM

To: qs5qz-3738511582@pers.craigslist.org

Subject: It

i'm no lawyer but i like makeing a def. in the world ,, so tell me more about you

Original craigslist post:

http://maine.craigslist.org/w4m/3738511582.html

About craigslist mail:

http://craigslist.org/about/help/email-relay
Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):

http://craigslist.org/mf{/7604d3cea338f35e41404e36905fff92cd758397.1
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